
Terence R. McAuliffe 
Governor 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 
Office of the Governor 

June 5, 2014 

The Honorable Allison M. Macfarlane 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001 

Dear Chairman Macfarlane: 

Per your letter of March 5, 2014, requesting that the Commonwealth ofVirginia appoint 
a State Liaison Officer to act as the Commonwealth of Virginia's primary liaison to the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, I am appointing Mr. Jeffrey D. Stem, state coordinator for the Virginia 
Department of Emergency Management, 10501 Trade Court, North Chesterfield, Virginia 
23236-3713 as the Commonwealth ofVirginia State Liaison Officer. 

The Commonwealth of Virginia looks forward to continuing our excellent working 
relationship with you and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 

Cc: The Honorable Brian Moran, Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security 
Mr. Adam Thiel, Deputy Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security 
Mr. Jeffrey Stem, State Coordinator, Virginia Department of Emergency Management 
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